## LSAC Minutes Tanalian School Wednesday, March 6th, 2024 6:30 PM

- I. Call to Order 6:31pm.
- II. Roll Call Elisha Wegner, Jen Opland, Brandey Voran, Sarah Wardell, Eric Davidson, Leo Fowler, Teagann Smith, Nate Davis, Matthew Grossmann, Nicole Metzgar, Cam Metzgar, Patti Brock, Darcy Lorentzen
- III. Student Presentations (0-3 slots per meeting):
  - a. none
- IV. Approval of Minutes all approved
- V. Communications
  - a. Principal's Report- Nate site report coming out. Basketball finished up strong, picking up a couple awards. Battle of the Books (BOB) 3 teams went to state. Student teacher, Emily, finishing this week. Calendar needs to be reviewed.
  - b. Teachers' Report
    - i. Brandey Voran BOB 3 and 4 got 12<sup>th</sup> in state. Working on Bird Calendar. Celebrated Leap Day. HS is planning a Pi Day towards the end of the month.
    - ii. Sarah Wardell working with individual students on specific skills (level 6 math, 8 and 9 writing, reading, and writing for others.)
    - iii. Matthew Grossmann cruising along and moving through standards. Doing fun science experiments.
    - iv. Patti Brock all groups did wonderful in BOB. Worked on Bird Calendar. Talked about Leap Day. Celebrated 100<sup>th</sup> day. Working on expanding sentences. All their scores are going up with amplified.
    - v. Nicole Metzgar the girls basketball team sang at regionals.
    - vi. Cam Metzgar 7 and 8 grades were 11<sup>th</sup> in state BOB, 5 and 6 grades got 7<sup>th</sup> in state. Students worked on area and measured in the school today.
  - c. Correspondence- Nate received 2 letters from teams traveling: negative one in Newhalen with the boys teams. They are sending cards and candy apologizing. They have also shown great improvement and learned from this. 2<sup>nd</sup> received was positive from Bristol Bay for our girls' team!
  - d. Maintenance Report incinerator is now being run by Mullins for on-site trash only.
  - e. Technology Report new printer in the library. Everyone is thankful. Some students have had issues with laptops dying quickly. Seems to be doing this since the last update. Tech department knows.
  - f. Student Government Report- Mrs. Brock Teagann is talking to officers about directing funds toward a weight room. In the beginning stages of

thinking through where it would be located. LSAC is good with student government on moving forward with this. Talked about wanting a shoot-away, rebounding machine as well. Movie planned for the 22<sup>nd</sup> @ 4 pm.

- g. Financial Report- Nate LSAC \$1376.05, booster \$24,756.89
- h. Alaska Reads- Nate and/or K-3 Teachers still working on it. Last benchmark is in April. Last one showed growth. If students are graduating 3<sup>rd</sup> but not at 3<sup>rd</sup> grade reading level, parents will be notified. They will have the option to have their child repeat 3<sup>rd</sup> grade or receive 20 hours of tutor reading time in the summer.
- i. Public Comments none
- VI. Old Business
  - a. Student Representative Vice President: currently Rachel: was not able to attend. Teagann represented to talk about weight room.
    - i. Move "student representative" to below student government.
- VII. New Business
  - a. Calendar LSAC worked through calendar. See draft.
- VIII. Next Meeting April Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup>, 6:30
- IX. Adjournment adjourned at 7:43